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Denness, Bonnie

From: David Hall <David.Hall@findex.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2024 12:04 PM
To: MNE Tax Integrity
Subject: Improving the foreign resident capital gains withholding tax regime

The current exposure draft to remove the $750,000 CGT withholding threshold will pose a significant administrative 
burden on both the ATO and vendors and advisers. 
Currently there is a mechanism in place to obtain a CGT withholding clearance certificate or variation certificate on 
each property sale. 
For foreign residents only the variation certificate would be available. 
It would be recommended that the variation certificate be widened, to the taxpayer on a particular 
activity/development, rather than a per property basis. 
That is a vendor who is conducting or participating in a property development could obtain a variation for a period for 
their particular circumstances for that particular project rather than apply for each sale. 
 
 

Kind regards, 

David Hall 
Partner - Tax Advisory 

Main: 07 4722 9705 
Mobile: 0488 702 813 
 
Level 5, 22 Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 
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Findex (Aust) Pty Ltd ABN 84 006 466 351 Please click here to view our disclaimer.  

Some of the Findex personnel involved in this email may be members of a professional scheme approved under 
Professional Standards Legislation such that their occupational liability is limited under that Legislation. To the 
extent that applies, the following disclaimer applies to them. If you have any questions about the applicability of 
Professional Standards Legislation to Findex's personnel involved in this email, please speak to your Findex adviser. 
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The title ‘Partner’ conveys that the person is a senior member within their respective division, and is among the group of persons who hold an 
equity interest (shareholder) in its parent entity, Findex Group Limited. The only professional service offering which is conducted by a partnership is 
external audit, conducted via the Crowe Australasia external audit division and Unison SMSF Audit. All other professional services offered by 
Findex Group Limited are conducted by a privately owned organisation and/or its subsidiaries. 


